Melanie Sagar

From:

Sent: 13 June 2025 07:14

To: _Licensing

Subject: FW: Consultation - Application for a Street Trading Consent — Matalan Car Park,
217a Bath Road, Slough, SL1 4AA

Attachments: 27.05.25 site plan Fit Munch Licence - Matalan Slough 16.6.25.pdf jpg; 31.05.25
Fitmunch application form.pdf; 31.05.25 Fitmunch trailer photo 1.png; 31.05.25
Fitmunch trailer photo 2.jpg

Categories:

Hi Licensing

| can confirm that there are no objections from Food & Safety.

There is already an account on Arcus for this business as Mr Wael registered with us some time ago. Your licence
application isn’t there as a process at the moment unless you have linked to a different account.

We will visit once Mr Wael is up and running and let you know if there are any issues with the food hygiene. Please
remind him of the minimum rating he will need as part of his conditions.

Regards

PM

Subject: FW: Consultation - Application for a Street Trading Consent — Matalan Car Park, 217a Bath Road, Slough,
SL1 4AA

Re Fitmunch- review and reply to Licensing

From: Licensing <Licensing@slough.gov.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 2:42 PM

To: Licensing <licensing@thamesvalley.police.uk>; 'RBFRS' <easthubfiresafety@rbfrs.co.uk>; Planning Consultation
<PlanningConsultation@slough.gov.uk>; Highways <Highways@slough.gov.uk>; TS Representations
<TS.Representations@slough.gov.uk>; Parking < Parking@slough.gov.uk>; FoodandSafety
<Food.Safety@slough.gov.uk>; Resilience and Enforcement Team

<ResilienceandEnforcementTeam @slough.gov.uk>

Subject: Consultation - Application for a Street Trading Consent — Matalan Car Park, 217a Bath Road, Slough, SL1
4AA




The Licensing Team has received an application for a Street Trading Consent for trading to take place at
Matalan Car Park, 217a Bath Road, Slough, SL1 4AA, to provide sale of pizza, burgers, wraps, soft drinks,
baguettes sandwiches between the hours of: 09:00 and 20:00 on Monday to Friday, 09:00 and 19:00 on
Saturday, and 11:00 and 17:00 on Sunday.

Please accept this email and attachments as formal consultation on the application.
Any objections or representations you may have to this application are to be emailed to

licensing@slough.gov.uk or posted to Licensing, Observatory House, 25 Windsor Road, Slough, SL1 2EL to
be received no later than 5pm 08 July 2025.

Kind regards

Melanie Sagar

Principal Licensing Officer

Place | Regulation — Public Protection

Slough Borough Council

licensing@slough.gov.uk

www.slough.gov.uk

Please don't print this email unless you really need to - think of the environment.






